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Laura Bowman

From: Official Information
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 12:56 pm
To:
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 283192 -  - time taken to date, cost and 

planned completion date for the footpath renewal on Piako Rd, between Heaphy 
Tce and River Road.

Attachments: Heaphy Tce complaint.docx

Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request attached, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
  
Further to your letter received on Thursday 22 September 2022 requesting a breakdown of time taken to date, cost, 
and planned completion date for the footpath renewal on Piako Rd, between Heaphy Terrace and River Road, 
please find the response below. 
  
Request one: 
When did the work start and when is the planned completion date? 
  
Response one: 
Works on the footpath commenced on Thursday 25 August 2022 and was completed on Tuesday 27 September 
2022. 
  
Request two: 
How many man hours have gone into the work so far? 
  
Response two: 
The works took a total of 960 man hours. This includes all work done for project construction, including the setup of 
traffic management, site preparation, construction, and reinstatement. 
  
Request three: 
What are the current and ongoing costs for this renewal? 
  
Response three: 
The total cost to complete the footpath renewal on Piako Road between Heaphy Terrace and River Road is $75,193. 
This included a footpath renewal of 200m in length by 2.36m wide, along with 141.49m2 of crossing points. This 
project has no ongoing costs as the footpath renewal along Piako Road is now complete. 
  
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
  
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Governance & Assurance Team | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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